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	#
	SIR Document
	Section
	Page
	Vendor Question
	FAA Response

	1. 
	General
	N/A
	N/A
	Can you please advise as to whether there is an incumbent contractor for this requirement?  If so, could you please provide the contractor name and the contract number that was awarded?
	This is a new requirement and, as such, there is no incumbent vendor.

	2. 
	Part I, Section H
	H.14.2 Ordering
	H-6
	The clause states that orders placed via contract modifications may be issued from Date of Award through 36 months thereafter or the termination of the contract whichever comes first.  Please clarify the expected length of the contract and ordering period. With all options included, the contract could run for 156 months.
	The clause is amended to state 156 months instead of 36.



	3. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.2 Proposal Organization
	L-2
	Would the FAA consider allowing more than 10 pages for the Volume I response? 
	10 pages are the maximum with the exclusion of Appendix A.

	4. 
	Part IV Section L
	L.3.1 Format
	L-4 1st paragraph on page L-4
	The second sentence of the first paragraph on page L-4 states, “Volume I, Appendix A (see L.13.1.1) will not count against the page limitation.”
There is no Paragraph L.13.1.1 in Section L. However, paragraph 11.1.1 states that Appendix A is not subject to the page limitations of Volume I. Please confirm that Appendix A is not included in the 10-page limit for Volume I.
	The section is amended include the reference to Paragraph L.11.1.1.

Appendix A is not included in the page count limit of 10.  


	5. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.11.1.1.(d) Product Documentation
	L-10 
	The product documentation for our proposed solution is at least 1,000 pages. With 4 copies required, that would mean more than 4,000 pages, requiring multiple binders. To eliminate the need for excessive paper usage we respectively request that all documentation and manuals be provided electronically. We would be glad to provide 8 electronic copies, along with a document providing hotlinks directly to the online document repository.
	One (1) hard copy is acceptable, with four (4) electronic copies, and Section L.11.1.1 is amended to reflect this change.


	6. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.11.1.2 (a) Evaluation Products
	L-11 
	What is the preferred operating system/platform for the 4 evaluation server licenses?
	Windows Server 2003 Standard Edition with:
- 512MB of memory

- 1 CPU – 3Ghz
- Disk over 10G

- VM session

	7. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.11.1.2 (b) Evaluation Products
	L-11 
	Please explain how the FAA believes it can receive free training given the Federal Government gift-giving policies.
	In accordance with Section M.9.1.1, Factor 2 – Assessment of Offeror’s Technical Capability, the FAA will be evaluating the degree to which the Offeror provided training products are useable, accurate and complete. As such, the training provided is considered is not a “gift” but is instead used for evaluation purposes.

	8. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.11.1.2 (b) Evaluation Products
	L-11 
	Approximately how much time (number of days, weeks, hours per day, etc.) will the Government allow for training from each vendor?  
	A maximum of 5-days are reserved for each Offeror.   Upon request, 1- business day prior to the start of training is available for setup.   The Government has allotted 8 hours a day for training.  

	9. 
	Part IV, Section L
	L.11.1.2 (b) Evaluation Products
	L-11 
	The paragraph states, “Six (6) platform systems are required for the evaluation training. The Offeror must provide all necessary hardware required to train the evaluation team members/advisors.”  
Is the FAA defining a platform system as a PC / Laptop that would be used for training a student?  Please define a platform system. 
	PC/Laptop which is able to support the necessary O/S, Offeror’s product required for training, and all necessary applications, scripts, etc to complete the training class. 

	10. 
	Attachment J-2
	3.1.1-2
	5
	Attachment J-2, Paragraph 3.1.1-2 states: “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall provide a repository of NAS service artifacts for authorized users.”

Does this mean the SRR software must also physically store the artifacts, such as XML schema docs, etc.? Or would this requirement also be fulfilled by registering and linking artifacts to other storage systems, such as a file system, source control system, document management system, etc.?

Please clarify.
	As stated, the requirement does require physically storing and the management of the artifacts.  The Offeror may bundle their product as they see fit to comply with the requirements.   

	11. 
	Attachment J-2
	3.1.2-13
	7
	Attachment J-2, Paragraph 3.1.2-13 states: “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall allow search and navigation to artifacts such as application development tools.”
Is this in reference to Publisher provided development tools, such as frameworks and APIs or does it also include development tools such as IDEs?  If it includes such tools as IDEs, does this requirement mean the inclusion of the ability to store, download, and install such artifacts?

Please clarify.
	Frameworks, APIs, UDDI, and stand alone tools are all included in this requirement.  IDEs are not included.

	12. 
	Attachment J-2
	3.1.8-8
	12
	Attachment J-2, Paragraph 3.1.8-8 states: “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall interface with LDAP servers for user/role-based authentication and authorization, and management of users and groups.”
Does this mean the role and group information must also be stored, managed, and pulled from the LDAP integration, or would authentication to LDAP suffice, with the role and group management being done in the SRR? 

Please clarify.
	Given the requirement as written, both methods described in your question would suffice. 

	13. 
	Attachment J-2
	Appendix A - Governance Policies for the SWIM Registry/ Repository
	22
	Are all these policies intended to be implemented and electronically/auto enforced solely by the SRR? For example, would Item 2 in Appendix A be a policy that needs to be implemented and enforced through the SRR software, or are some of these policies, such as this one, intended to be enforced through organizational means outside of the SRR software?
	Appendix A is provided as high level guidance.  

The policies may be implemented and enforced automatically or triggered by governance decisions. The detailed processes are yet to be defined.

	14. 
	Attachment J-3
	R0010
	17
	RE: “Information that comprises a published service description shall be fully compliant with the UDDI v3.0 specification”

Does this requirement indicate that the SRR software must simply support UDDI v3? Or must the SRR software also enforce that service description publications meet the UDDI v3 spec, and otherwise rejected?
	The intent of the requirement is that the registry/repository must enforce UDDI v3 compliance.  
The Interface Requirements Document (IRD) was revised and is included as Attachment J-5. While the previous version was publicly available, the revisions captured in amendment 0001 are not yet publicly available and, as such, are included as an attachment to the SIR.


	15. 
	Attachment J
	3.1.6-1    
	4
	RE: “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall maintain NAS service status information, including program approval, acquisition management and service evolution.”

What type of status information specifically would be required? 

Is this related to the service being up or down or additional system level status information?
	Status = State

This is related to the state information as described in the SWIM Registry Taxonomy and the SWIM Service Lifecycle Process (workflow) and not the system level status.

	16. 
	Attachment J
	3.1.2-9        
	6
	Question: Could you please provide additional details on the type of reports that would be required (on associated consumer change notification subscriptions)?
	The publisher should be able to request a report that identifies all consumers, who have subscribed to the “change notification” for his service.   This report should indicate who has subscribed and what particular meta-information they subscribed for 



	17. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirements 3.1.2-9 and 3.1.3-9
	4 and 6
	Are there any differences to these requirements? They seem to be the same requirement stated twice.
	The table has been amended with text from Requirements Document for Requirement 3.1.2-9.
A revised J.3, Requirements Compliance Summary, is included in amendment 0001 to the SIR.


	18. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirements 3.1.2-10 and 3.1.3-10
	4 and 6
	Are there any differences to these requirements? They seem to be the same requirement stated twice.
	The table has been amended with text from Requirements Document for Requirement 3.1.2-10.
A revised J.3, Requirements Compliance Summary, is included in amendment 0001 to the SIR.


	19. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement 3.1.4-15
	8
	Requirement 3.1.4-15 states, “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall support customizable, extensible and composable taxonomies in addition to the taxonomies required by [UDDIv3], [SWIM SRT] and [STD-065].”

What does this requirement entail? Can a use case be provided?
	The taxonomy must be compliant with UDDIv3, the SRR must be able to implement the SWIM SRT, and the SRR must be able to associate artifacts such as WSDD in accordance with STD-065.  

Customizable:  The ability to create new or modifying existing elements.

Extensible:   Extend existing taxonomy elements

Composable:  Create a new taxonomy element from an existing taxonomy element(s).  
A use case is not available.



	20. 
	Attachment J-3
	3.1.3-7         
	10
	Your note states that “Meta-information archiving requires further analysis”

Question: What kind of analysis are you referring to here. Also, could you please elaborate a little more on the archiving?
	The FAA analysis would determine if the product allows traditional archiving.  

For example, archive a service and all associated meta-information.

Or, archive a branch of a service with all associated meta-information.

	21. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement 3.1.8-10
	13
	Requirement 3.1.8-10 states, “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall provide recovery measures from security incidents. Note:  This is [SR-1000] requirement SR-1000-21890.”

Does this mean recovering from such incidents as data corruption? Can a use case be provided?
	Examples of security incidents include-

1. Recovery from corrupted data

2. Artifact that contains malware.  
No use case will be provided.

	22. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement 3.1.9-8
	14
	Requirement 3.1.9-8 states, “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall provide centralized management and administration of user, role and group privileges.”
Does this mean centralized to each component of the proposed solution or across all the pieces as well? As in single centralized management for both the repository and registry component?
	Yes, all components should be managed by the same central authority such as the LDAP server, etc.  

	23. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement 3.1.9-13
	14
	Requirement 3.1.9-13 states, “The SWIM Registry/Repository shall provide a priority based inter-registry synchronization capability.”

Is the synchronization being referenced here associated with synchronization between the repository component and the registry component as well? Or is this just referring to synchronization between registries?
	In the case of this requirement, the registry and repository are considered as a single integrated component.  

	24. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0005
	17
	Requirement R0005 states, “The service registry shall support implementation of functionalities through the set of Application Programming Interface (API) messages described in section 3.2.2.3 of this document.”

This document does not contain a Section 3.2.2.3. Where can this section be found?
	This requirement refers to the section in the IRD SWIM Service Registry/User.  Please refer to the new attachment J-5, Interface Requirements Document (IRD).
A revised J.3, Requirements Compliance Summary, is included in amendment 0001 to the SIR.


	25. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0008
	
	The service registry shall allow a service publisher to publish information about a business, services that business has to offer, and technical descriptions of the services.  Refer to section “3.2.2.3.2 Publishing messages” for detailed descriptions. Where is section 3.2.2.3.2?
	See response to question 24 above.


	26. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0009
	17
	Requirement R0009 states, “The service registry shall allow a user to maintain a published service description based on the user’s authority and relevance to service ownership.”

Does this mean the registry would no longer allow for a service to remain published if the owner registered owner no longer has the authority?

Or does this simply mean that an invalidated owner can no longer manage the published service? And that any authorized user can manage a published service? 
	Service publication is not tied to owner authorization.
Only authorized owners or administrators can manage a published service.

	27. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0013
	18
	Requirement R0013 states, “The registry shall allow a user to query the Registry as described in section 3.2.2.3 of this Document.  Refer to section “3.2.2.3.1 Inquiry messages” for detailed descriptions.”

This document does not contain a Section 3.2.2.3. Where can this section be found?
	See response to question 24 above.


	28. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0015
	
	The service registry shall notify a subscribed user when changes to the registry are planned or have occurred. Refer to section “3.2.2.3.4 Subscription messages” for detailed descriptions. Where is section 3.2.2.3.4?
	See response to question 24 above.

	29. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0017
	
	The service registry shall provide full web-based and API access to search and publish functionalities.  Refer to sections “3.2.2.3.2 Publishing messages” and “3.2.2.3.1 Inquiry messages” for detailed descriptions Where are sections 3.2.2.3.2 and 3.2.2.3.1?
	See response to question 24 above

	30. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0019
	19
	Reference R0019 states, “All messages either sent or received by the SWIM service registry shall conform to definitions provided in subsections 3.2.2.3.1 through 3.2.2.3.4.”

There are references to subsections 3.2.2.3.1 through 3.2.2.3.4. Where can these sections be found?
	See response to question 24 above

	31. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0021
	
	R0021 All messages, except message notify_subscriptionListener, shall implement In-Out pattern. (See “Web Services Description Language (WSDL) Version 2.0 Part 2: Message Exchange Patterns” Section 3.3 for definition of the pattern.) Where is section 3.3?
	R0021 refers to all messages EXCEPT notify_subscriptionListener which are to be implemented as In-Out pattern.
The referenced document WSDL version 2.0 is listed in the IRD.  This WSDL specification is an older version.  Refer to the following link referenced in the SWIM IRD

http://www.w3.org/TR/2004/WD-wsdl20-patterns-20040326  

Please refer to the new attachment J-5, Interface Requirements Document (IRD).

	32. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0022
	
	R0022 Message notify_subscriptionListener, when used, shall behave synchronously. These requirements  (R0020 and R0022) seem to contradict each other.  How should we interpret them?

	This requirement will be amended to reflect the following:
“R0022 Message notify_subscriptionListener, when used, shall behave asynchronously”.

Please refer to the new attachment J-5, Interface Requirements Document (IRD), along with the amended attachment J-3, Requirements Compliance Summary.

	33. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement R0023
	
	R0023 Message notify_subscriptionListener shall implement Out-In pattern. (See

“Web Services Description Language (WSDL) Version 2.0 Part 2: Message Exchange

Patterns” Section 3.3 for definition of the pattern.) These requirements (R0021 and R0023) seem to contradict each other.  How should we interpret them?


	R0023 refers ONLY to messages notify_subscriptionListener which are to be implemented as Out-In pattern.
The newly added attachment J-5 IRD references section 3.7 instead of 3.3.   

	34. 
	Attachment J-3
	Requirement 4.2-1
	26
	Requirement 4.2-1 states, “The SWIM Service Registry should require minimal computational and memory resources, for example it should require less than 50% of CPU capacity. “

What type of CPU computing power is the FAA referring to?
	On the vendor’s minimum defined platform required to host the SRR.  
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